SNAP Benefits for Divorced Couples Living in Different States with Shared Child-Custody

Divorced couple who live in different states.  Father gets custody of children in the summer. Can he get SNAP benefits when the children are present?


From: owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org [mailto:owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org] On Behalf Of Jonah, Carol (DMH)
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 7:46 AM
To: utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org
Subject: RE: [NCLC UtilNet] food stamps question - forwarding response from a SNAP supervisor
This is such a tricky situation. Technically he can but he would need to ask for the benefits to be closed about 20 days prior to them leaving to go home. AND he would need verification that the mother has had them removed from her case in [other state] prior to his applying. Otherwise the kids will come up in a interstate match and he can be recouped [asked to pay back over-payments]. Also, he cannot apply just for the kids. Under the parent-child rule and the spousal rule, he and his current spouse (2nd wife) would need to apply for SNAP together. 
Though because the kids are present in his Assistance Unit more than 30 days, under USDA regulations the ex-wife should close her case in [other state] for the months the kids are not there and he would close his once the kids leave, but it is tricky and usually leads to issues.

I hope this answers the question.

